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From:
Sent:
To:
C€:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:45 PM

'ANG Yvonne'
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie'ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew'; LKK

Valuation
RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01KGI / SKL5794R/ DOA:14042019

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKL 5794R is $82K-$83K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 1 email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Betty Chew <surveyad minl@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:42 PM

To:'admin'<admin@lbs-auto.com>;'rta'<rta@rta.com.sg>; adm in@a utoprobe'com sB;

cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkka uto.com>; survey@jpknights'com;

cla ims@a jaxins pectio n. com

cc:'ANG Yvonne'<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg;'KHONG Lynn'

<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas tan@axa.com'sg>

subiect: check Market Value (MV) - S9M01KGT / SKL 5?94R / DOA : L4.04.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please check Market Value and email back to wonne.a nq@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours'

Best Regards,

gen+ (/za'

FormTeam ConsultancY Pte Ltd
No. 33 UbiAve 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 916' Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: survevadminl @fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.so

bffi
fi Fbase constder the envionment befare printng thr' email



Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential informalion which may be privileged. lt is intended solely for the identified.recipient(s)

to whom it is addressed. lf you are not 
"n 

ini"no"J r""ipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system You may not

copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person

From: Betty Chew

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:26 PM

To:'admin'<admin@lbs-auto.com>;'rta'<rta@rta.com sq>; admin@autoprobe com sg;

cvnth ia. one (a p rioritvse rvice s.sF; valuation @ lkkauto.com; survev@ ipknights com; claims(aaiaxinspection com

Cc:'ANG Yvonne'<vvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kittv.teo@axa com.sq; winnie ho@axa com sg;'KHONG Lynn'

<lvnn. khong@axa.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <ias tan@axa com sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S9MO1KGT / SKL 5794R / DOA : 74 O4'20L9

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market value and email back to wonne.a ng@axa.com.ss and cc to all oD case handler within 48 hours'

Best Rega rds,

gefrq &NAt

FormTeam consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 UbiAve 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 916 ' Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: survevadminl @fta.com.so
Website: www.fta.com.so

@, bi*m
sr.,f,R

4
lfi olease co'tstder the etunannent belorc pttn ng lhE emal

Notice : This mait (including a attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. lt is intended solely for the identified.recipient(s)

to whom it is addressed. li you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system You may not

copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person'
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523t4

White

2010

08207489N53830A

wsAFs 12070c438744

150.0 kW {201bhp)

$48,382.00

28 Nov2013

28 Nov2013

1

$s9,735.00

Yet

27 Nov 2023

$41,814.00

27 Novm23
8. Car (1601cc& above)

10

$79'300.00

$36.565.00

$78'380.00
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SellMy Cat Dir€ctory

Logln Sign up

A.ticles Foru.n
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GV Credit Pte Ltd , .

P ce Depreciauon , Lr 'r

Any Ary 2012

.s.,!qites.!ei"-, ;I|zo1*lrero"e;'

Post an Adve*iseanent
Sellit youlselfl Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advediser Locin Ways ot Seliing

,!eri, a Yerrs ar.lli:n.4at tutot. !-ios 1.5.

l';ry2,i --,___ __* l : .r.-..i,1... :. L:

Search Selection BMw 523i

Eng Cap Mileage

Any Any

SOLD

@t&

- N.A 12-Nov-2012 2,497.1

Unlt Maintai.ed In Pistine Condluonl Sleek Enedor whlG Paintwork llatched with Back Leather InteriortAndrcrd Head unt svnehr
Rep aced spark Plugs,Ignltion Coll, TEck A..m Bushinq, ve...

Posted 02 Feb,2019 Tagsr 2012 6MI4/ 523, 2012 bnw 523i,8hr,il523ti bnrw 52:ii BJqw,523, used 8MW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof S72,800 913,8r0/r 23-Oct,2012 2,497 .c 1O8,0OO km Luxury Avaitabte

6 MonthsWarranty. New Steering Column Sensor Done, Excellent Condition, Sedlce Done, Eank Loan In House Loan Availabte. Tlade h Wetcome.

Po.tcd: 17-Apr2019 Tags; ?012 6i!\,r' 5Ii,2012 bnrw 521j, BMW s23, bnrw 52lt, BMW,52lr, Used aMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof - N.A 09rut-2012 2,497 cc - Lux!ry SOLD

Most Popu ar B]YW Sedan For Your Family. Wel Maintain€d &Service. No Fldher Repal6 Needed. Stunning OiginatWhite patntwork with Cte.n &
Neat Int€rior. Bank Orln-Holse Loan Avallable. PLrrchased W... s[x.&

Postoi:rl3'tlaF20t9 Taas: 2012 BM!,i 52:i,2012 bfrw 521i, 3MV/ 521i,lrfryr 523i, aMVr'i 5Zii. used at,i!r/

BMW 5 Series 523i grnroof - N.A 22'Jr^-20\2 2,497 cc , Luxury soLD

Nlce Bidded Number Pate,Robson Design Genline Caton Fibre InteiorAnd E{€ior Pails, TotalWorth Of $ l5ooo,S€ttina Tolerher Wth AttPaG,
Very well Taken Care Of, Sporty Look/ We I l"lainlained An. ., :tr'irriilm

P.ncd 23'Feb-2019 rags: 2012 BMV! 523i,2012 bnrw 521,3r,r!\' 521i, bniw523, Bt"1W,521i, ueed 3MW

Toyota Calnry tikes on Volkswagen's Passat

The Toyota camry offers more l€groom for rear pass€ngers, is sportier around corneE and has more saf€ty systems but the Volklagen Passi is
more affodabe and feels more premirm overall.

AMW 5 Ser;es 523:

3MW 5 Se.ies 523i

BMW 5 Series 523i

$64,800 $t5,a7! lyt 21-lvlaF2012 2,497 e 76,000 km Luxury

Newy WtapPed L€ad'€r Seats And New @at OfPaint. Lots OfWearAnd TearAllDone Up Wth Receipts To Prove. Nic€ Car Pbte NumberTo co
Along with.Flexible Loans Avaiable No Matt€r You Are Looking F...

posted 0a'Anr2019 Tags: 2012 BMVI523l,20l2 brnw523i, siiw 5231, bmre 523i, B!tV,/,523, Usc! tsltw

- N.A 0l-Ma,.2012 2,497 <
1 ownerl Low Mlleagel Black Out Unlt Wi$ Black Ext€rior, Rims &lnteriorl Rare Unit with sunroof, Soft Close &AutoTailgatel BasicalLy A FullOpuon
523 -hat YoJ Do.t See Ofter: Ne{ 5e! Of E19 ne I'1...

Pcsred:24 ran 2019 raasi 2012 gl.lw 523, ?012 bnrw 523!,0l'1W 523t, bmw 523i,BMW,523, Used ofil{r

8MW 5 Series 523i Sunroof ' N.A L2-)an-zl]2 2,497 c. ' Luxury SOLD

offer Interest Rates starting From 2.28%! lo3n Available, Approval Available! l Owner Onlyl Car WellTdken Grc Of, 100% Accldent Free!VlewTo
Eelievel Trade In Welcomel callus Now ForA Non obigat... l]@)
Autotrust Trade6 ft€ Ltd

Postldi 2l-l'1er2019 Ta!s: 2012 BMUr 523i,2012 bmw523i, BMMZ3, bmw 523. BMW,523i, lsed gMW

https;//w\rywsgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?RG D=2012&ORD=RGD DESC&l,,4OD=BMW&N,4[,4O=523i&RPG=20&VEH=0
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